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Park—after Mr. Harvey Haddon by whom it was presented at a cost of $5,000, plus $5,000 for
clearing—are both covered with a smooth green grass for the first time, and prove most popular.

The building of the Burrard Street Bridge is proceeding rapidly, and will be open for traffic in 1932;
then again, efforts are being made to secure for park purposes that portion of the Indian Reserve

west of the bridge; another small portion of two acres at the southern end of the bridge and in the
Indian Reserve, now wild growth, is being secured for an ornamental approach to the bridge.

The long dormant area behind Kitsilano Beach and the beach itself is at last fulfilling the
prophesies of its pioneer residents: that it would become the best-known beach in Western

Canada. They have waited long.
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Item # EarlyVan_v1_0060

10 AuGUST 1931 - SAINT JAMES CHURCH. FATHER CLINTON.
Why is it that, in this photograph (of “Before the Fire”), this little church is shown on the shore?
What church is it? The porch and gate appear facing the shore?

“That is the first St. James Church,” replied Mr. Hugh E. Campbell, a member of Vancouver's first
fire brigade. “When it was built, it was built to face the shore. | think Father Clinton lived in the

back, end nearest the water, of it.”

The little church is barely discernible in the old photograph of Vancouver, “Before the Fire.” It
stood on the shore, between water and the road which ran from Gastown to Hastings Mill
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(Hastings Road). It has a little picket fence around it, a dark porch, a belfry; and is, in the photo,
about three inches to the right of a large tree on the shore. It was entered from Hastings Road.

Its exact location has not been determined, but would be about the foot of Main Street lane.

10 AuGuSsT 1931 - THE GREAT FIRE OF 1886. GASTOWN. DOUGLAS ROAD.

Mr. Hugh E. Campbell, now of 2848 Birch Street, Fairview, was in Vancouver “before the fire,”
and was for many years identified with the fire brigade. Mrs. Campbell is a pioneer of Sea Island,
and her narration of her early days is interesting. (See elsewhere.)

“I was in the Sunnyside Hotel, at the northwest corner of Water and Carrall Street, when the fire
broke out. | heard shouts of ‘fire, fire,” and ran out into the alley” (Trounce Alley) “and put a horse
in one of those ‘one-horse’ butcher carts we used in those days, and drove up to E.S. Scoullar’s”
(see Captain Scoullar and our first Dominion Day celebration) “who had his hardware and sheet
metal store just about where Edgett’s is now on Water Street (155 Water Street), about half way
between Abbott and Cambie Street, on the south side. | put six or seven boxes of dynamite in the
cart, and drove off, and ended by putting it on the Hastings Mill wharf, and then came back, but |
got back a very short way. Mrs. Alexander said not to put the dynamite there, but | did it; | told her
that they could throw it overboard if it became necessary to do so.” (Note: which they did, and it
floated about the harbour for some days.) “Some other heavy wagons started to go down to
Scoullar’s, but they got nothing.

“The fire started between Homer and Granville, perhaps Hamilton and Granville streets, along
about Hastings Street. The C.P.R. were clearing the land, and the fire got away from them. There
were ‘a hundred’ fires burning; people were clearing the land.

“The fire took the direction of Pender, Dupont streets, and all north of those streets, and ran as far
as perhaps Prior Street. It missed the Royal City Planing Mills.

Query: What stopped it?

“The wind went down. To give you an idea of the strength of the wind, the hulk Robert Ker was
anchored up by Deadman’s Island, and she dragged her anchor and drifted down to the Hastings
Sawmill. Then there was a big tree on the shore about the foot of Columbia Street, between
Father Clinton’s church and the Maple Tree; the wind blew that down, and it fell across the road
from Gastown to the Mill. You can imagine the gale that blew.

“I spent the rest of the day helping people down Douglas Road, about as far as the present sugar
refinery.”

Mr. Campbell then drew a sketch of Gastown before the fire.

PROVINCIAL GAOL.

Mr. Campbell continued. “The first provincial gaol was on the site of the old No. 1 Fire Hall, and
was burned down in the fire of 1886. After the fire, No. 1 Hall was built on the south side of Water
Street, about fifty feet from Carrall Street, and next to the Alhambra Hotel, built in 1887. When the
city moved the site of the No. 1 Hall to the present site at the corner of Gore Avenue and Cordova
Street, they tried to sell the site, but found they did not own it—it belonged to the provincial
government.”

WATER TANKS.

“The water tank at the corner of Dunsmuir and Granville Street, for use in fighting fire, was a huge
affair. It was only ten feet deep, about, but it was at least seventy-five feet long and thirty feet
wide, and held a tremendous lot of water.”
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